	JUP Research and Development d.o.o.

ul. Veljka Dugoševića 54

11000 Belgrade, Zvezdara

E-mail: tender@piu.rs
	Seal:
JUP – RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT


Nº 475 – BELGRADE, 14.02.2014


SUBJECT: Question regarding the conditions of the Contracting Authority – IOP/3/2013


Dear Sirs,


As an interested bidder, we beg you to answer to our questions related to the Public Procurement Procedure nº IOP/3/2013 "Elaboration of the Main Project for multi-family housing facilities and the execution of works according to the documentation, within the sub-project: Construction of apartments for young researchers of the University of Kragujevac".

1. Qualification Form 3.6.4. Does it refer to the "current obligations that must be indicated for all contracts"? If the number of contracts is very large, is it possible not to indicate all contracts, but just the most important ones related to this procurement?
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Nº 487 – BELGRADE, 18.02.2014


SUBJECT: Question regarding the conditions of the Contracting Authority – IOP/3/2013


Dear Sirs,


As an interested bidder, we beg you to answer to our questions related to the Public Procurement Procedure nº IOP/3/2013 "Elaboration of the Main Project for multi-family housing facilities and the execution of works according to the documentation, within the sub-project: Construction of apartments for young researchers of the University of Kragujevac".

1. According to your answer to question nº 5 (cf. Answers 7 of your web sight), the technical accuracy of the conceptual solution in confirmed by determining the accuracy of the achieved parameters and of the Location Permit conditions, as well as the fulfillment on the project task regarding the required structure of the apartments, their surface and number. According to item 1.4 of the Tender Documentation (page 35), there shall be enforced the provisions of valid Serbian laws and regulations, except for the Public Procurement Law, as well as EU legal standards to the extent that they are put into effect by the laws of the Republic of Serbia. From that we may conclude that it is absolutely necessary to observe the provisions of the Location Permit as a legal document of the Republic of Serbia.

However, the answer to question nº 3 (cf. Answers 11 of your web sight) states that garage can be designed with two floors, which is against the provisions of the Location Permit. Therefore, we beg you to answer to the following question:

2. When designing the building facilities, should we observe the conditions of the Location Permit and ensure enough parking place, or should we plan two underground levels, which is against the Location Permit as a legal document of the Republic of Serbia? If we can plan one more underground level, could we also plan one more floor above the surface? That would allow us to build apartments with the surface indicated in the project task. 

	JUP Research and Development d.o.o.

ul. Veljka Dugoševića 54

11000 Belgrade, Zvezdara

E-mail: tender@piu.rs
	Seal:
JUP – RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT


Nº 520 – BELGRADE, 18.02.2014


SUBJECT: Question regarding the conditions of the Contracting Authority – IOP/3/2013


Dear Sirs,


As an interested bidder, we beg you to answer to our questions related to the Public Procurement Procedure nº IOP/3/2013 "Elaboration of the Main Project for multi-family housing facilities and the execution of works according to the documentation, within the sub-project: Construction of apartments for young researchers of the University of Kragujevac".

1. Should the conceptual solution (graphics, text and charts) be endowed with the emblem of the company, its seal and the name of the author?

